CASTLEGATE 11 HOA

3363 University Drive East, Suite 215
Bryan, TX 77802
979-764-2500

BOARD of DIRECTOR’S MEETING AGENDA
April 26, 2022 6:00PM at the Event Center

Call to Order — President
Roll Call/Establishment of Quorum (3/5)
Review / Approve Previous Meeting Minutes

Financial Report - Treasurer
- 2022 1°* Quarter Financial Report

Management Report — Beal Properties
- Dues/Delinquency Status

- Violation Report

- Property and Project Updates

Committee Reports

- Landscape Committee
- ACC Committee

- Social Committee

Unfinished Business

- Lawsuit Update

- Pool Repair and Schedule Update

New Business

- ACC Denial Appeal - Variance on Masonry Requested — 4246 Wallaceshire

Adjourn

“Under Chapter 209 of the Texas Property Code, all meetings of a Subdivision Association's Board of Directors must be open to Lot Owners,
subject to the right of the Board of Directors to adjourn the Board Meeting and reconvene in closed Executive Session to consider actions
requiring confidential matters, contract negotiations, litigation, delinquencies, enforcement, etc.

Please note that the Board Meetings are meetings of the Board of Directors, not the members of the Homeowner's Association. While
Homeowners are generally allowed to attend Board Meetings (Except while in Executive Session), they are not entitled to participate in the Board
Meeting and will only be allowed to do so if recognized by the presiding officer during the course of the meeting.

This does not apply to those who are appealing a violation under Chapter 209 of Texas Property Code. Those who request a hearing under
Chapter 209 within the time frame allowed, will be automatically granted time during the meeting.



CASTLEGATE Il HOA BOARD MEETING MINUTES (DRAFT)
January 20, 2022 - 6:00 pm at the Event Center

Call to Order - HOA President Melissa Lewis 6:05 pm
Roll Call — establishment of quorum (3 Board members present, 2 online) 10 persons present
Review / Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes
Financial Report - Treasurer Del Hocker
a. 2021 4™ Quarter documentation

AW

5. Management Report — Beal Properties (Lara Lewis)
a. Dues / delinquency status
b. HOA violations report
c. Property & Project Updates

i. Greens Prairie Road widening update: CGli irrigation will be affected but Beal
will meet with city especially concerning intersection of W.S. Phillips Parkway
and Greens Prairie.

il. Egremont Court Street Repair Status update: has gone to the CS Capital
Improvement Projects department where discussion is over whether the city
will raise the entire end of the cul-de-sac to reverse drainage or install two
culverts to allow cul-de-sac to drain north onto Victoria.

6. Committee Reports
a. Landscape Committee: no report
b. ACC Committee: discussion of builder submittals and process for approvals seems to be
on-track for timely responses.
¢. Social Committee: report on upcoming social events

7. Unfinished Business
a. Pond cteanup — CGIl porter is conducting weekly inspecticn around the edge of pond to
keep trash picked up. Fountain repair by Solitude cantinues to occupy attention.

8. New Business
a. Lawsuit update: filed in Brazos County District Court Nov. 16, 2021 with all parties
served. Currently in discovery phase (with no prediction of how long that phase may
take). Lawsuit may be found at:
hitp://justiceweb.brazoscountytx.brazos Case # 21-003154-CV-85
b. Pool Update: ciosed in mid-October 2021 with a projected 1% week of May 2022
opening.

i. Two breaks in pump line discovered, a crack in the pool’s main drain line that
can be repaired temporarily but requires a more permanent fix as funds
available. Pool plans are being sought from original pool contractor as well as
City of College Station.

ii. Pool needs to be re-piastered which will need to occur during a good weather
period. Estimated cost ~ $70,000 with warranty. Investigated Austin company
that uses sprayed foam to stabilize pool structure.

iii. Skimmer baskets need replacement but can be repaired short-term.

1of2



vi.

vil.

Sand in the filters should be changed, probably before next summer if possible.
Pipes at and arcund the pumps are unsupported and exposed to the weather —
an enclosure and supports need to be built — having the equipment expesed to
UV and weather is unsustainable for long term maintenance.

Should buy a second pump motor when to have a spare available during swim
season (cost = $ 3 - 4,500).

Outside pool membership for 2021 totaled 72 at $ 300 each. Discussion of
whether we should sell outside memberships while we're dealing with deferred
maintenance and repairs to the pool.

Meeting adjourned by President Lewis 7:28 pm.

2of2



CASTLEGATE Il HOA BOARD MEETING MINUTES (DRAFT}

March 1, 2022 — 6:00 pm at the Event Center

1. Call to Order — convened by HOA President Melissa Lewis at 6:47 pm
2. Roll Call — establishment of quorum (3 Board members present, 1 online) approximately 35
1. Discussion of amendment to 2022 HOA Budget considering the following items:

d.

Pool leak discovered during winterizing in October 2021 revealed a large crack near the
main drain that was leaking a tremendous amount of pool water. This is the second
major leak discovered in the pool since Beal Property took over HOA management in
2019. The leak has been stopped.

However, the pocl was discovered to be moving. After consultation with original pool
contractor and several local engineers, our current pool management company revealed
that the pool has no structure support beneath it. During original construction, the
gunnite was poured and then the pool filled with water. At present the pool is literally
‘pulling itself apart’ due to ground shifting. A new method for stabilizing the pool is
suggested: spraying a structural foam into the cavity around and under the pool to keep
the structure intact. This approach by an Austin contractor has a 5-year guarantee
against crack and shifts. Stabilizing the pool structure will enable us to repair all cracks
and re-spray the pool interior. This process is estimated to cost $ 27-30,000.
Additionally to the crack repairs, we need to repair the broken skimmer baskets and
leaks around them.

The pool interior must be repaired. The suggested foam stabilization process requires
holes to be drilled in the bottom for injection. The pool should be re-plastered since the
original plaster coat was of dubious quality, is 9 years old and is leaching chemicals into
the water.

The pool pump and other equipment is exposed to the sun and needs to be covered
with a permanent structure. The equipment and piping inside the equipment room
needs to have supporting frames constructed and strengthened. The original filtration
sand has never been replaced and it is time to do so.

2. legai Fees~our legal team estimates that this year’s fees will total around $ 180,000.

3. Reviewing the original 2022 budget, the shortfall is clear and discussion centered around what
we must repair at the pool to have it safe and operable in early May as well as covering legal
fees pursuant to our lawsuit against First Financial Bank and the developers of Castlegate Il

Motion stated to amend the 2022 budget to include the pool repairs and legal expenses by Del Hocker,
seconded by Tom Woodfin. Motion passed unanimously.

Motion stated to approve an additional HOA homeowner dues assessment of $ 225 per lot by Tom
Woodfin, seconded by Del Hocker and passed unanimously.

Invoices for the additional assessment to go out March 2™ and due April 15", Beal Management will
work with homeowners on an individual basis if payment in full by the deadline is not possible.

Meeting adjourned by HOA President Melissa Lewis at 7:26 pm.



Cash Flow

Beai Properties

Properties: Castlegate Il HOA - 3363 University Drive East Suite 215 Bryan, TX 77802
Date Range: 03/01/2022 to 03/31/2022

Accounting Basis: Cash

Level of Detail: Detail View

Include Zero Balance GL Accounts: No

Account Name

Operating Income &
Expense

Selected Period

% of Selected Period

Fiscal Year To Date

% of Fiscal Year To Date

Income
Fines for violations 25.00 0.02 125.00 0.02
Transfer Fee 0.00 0.00 35.00 0.01
Certified Letter Charge 160.33 0.1 67.57 0.01
CG Il HOA INCOME
CG |l Transfer Fees 315.00 0.21 865.00 017
CG Il Annual Dues
CG Il Builder Dues 557.36 0.37 5613.37 1.07
CG Il Homeowner 58,159.14 39.01 422,978.82 80.95
Dues
Additional 78,810.02 52.86 78,810.02 15.08
Assessment
Total CG Il Annual 137,526.52 92.25 507,402.21 97.11
Dues
CG Il Deed
Restriction Income
CG Il Violation 425.00 0.29 575.00 0.11
Enforcement
Income
Total CG Il Deed 425.00 0.29 §75.00 0.1
Restriction Income
CG Il Finance 378.00 0.25 378.00 0.07
Charges
Total CG Il HOA 138,644.52 93.00 509,220.21 97.46
INCOME
CG Il Late Fees/NSF 35.00 0.02 35.00 0.01
CG I AQUATIC
CENTER INCOME
CG Il Aquatic Club 9,180.00 6.16 9,180.00 1.76
Membership
Total CG Il AQUATIC 9,180.00 6.16 9,180.00 1.76
CENTER INCOME
CG Il EVENT CENTER
INCOME
CG Il EC Rental 1,000.00 087 3.800.00 0.73
Income
Total CG Il EVENT 1,000.00 0.67 3,800.00 0.73
CENTER INCOME
Certified Mail Charges 2258 0.02 2259 0.00
Recovered
NSF Penalty 12.00 0.01 12.00 0.00
Total Operating Income 149,079.44 100.00 522,497.37 100.00
Expense
Utilities 754.57 0.51 6,586.14 1.26
CG Il MANAGEMENT

Created on 04/01/2022

Page 1




Cash Flow
Account Name
FEES

CG Il Management
Fees

Total CG I
MANAGEMENT FEES

CG Il GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE
EXPENSE

CG |l Irrigation Repair

CG Il Landscape &
Turf Maintenance

CG Il Grounds
Repairs &
Maintenance

CG Il Fountains &
Lakes

CG Il Event Center
Maintenance

CG 11 EC Building
Repairs &
Maintenance

CG Il EC Janitorial
Expense

Total CG Il Event
Center Maintenance

CG Il Aquatic Center
Maintenance

CG Il AC Repairs &
Maintenance

CG Il AC Pool
Cleaning Expense

CG Il AC Winter
Pool Cleaning &
Chemical
Expense

Total CG Il AC
Pool Cleaning
Expense

Total CG Il Aquatic
Center Maintenance

Total CG Il GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE
EXPENSE

CG Il INSURANCE
EXPENSE

CG Il Commercial
Property Insurance

Total CG i
INSURANCE
EXPENSE

CG Il PROFESSIONAL
EXPENSE

CG Il Legal Expense

Total CG Il
PROFESSIONAL
EXPENSE

Created on 04/01/2022

Selected Period

% of Selected Period

Fiscal Year To Date

.

% of Fiscal Year To Date

4,210.00 282 12,883.32 247
4,210.00 2.82 12,883.32 247
0.00 0.00 635.43 0.12

0.00 0.00 13409.44 2.57
225.00 0.15 1,131.03 0.22
322.03 0.22 322.03 0.06
50.00 0.03 1,286.13 0.25
125.00 0.08 551.70 0.1
175.00 0.12 1,837.83 0.35
65.00 0.04 209.00 0.04
0.00 0.00 3,835.65 0.73

0.00 0.00 3,835.65 0.73
65.00 0.04 4,044.65 0.77
787.03 0.53 21,380.41 4,09
3.885.00 261 4,352.00 083
3,885.00 261 4,352.00 0.83
39,922.47 26.78 56,971.47 10.90
39,922.47 26.78 56,971.47 10.90

Page 2



Cash Flow
Account Name

CG Il UTILITIES
EXPENSE

CG |l Electric

CG Il Sprinkler
Expense

CG Il Aquatic Center
Utilities
CG Il AC Internet &
Phone

Total CG Il Aquatic
Center Utilities

CG Il Event Center
Utilities
CG Il EC Internet &

Telephone
Expense

Total CG ll Event
Center Utilities

CG Il Alarm/Security
Expenses

CG Il AC Security
System Expense

CG Il EC Security
System Expense

CG Il EC Security
System Expense

Total CG Il EC
Security System
Expense

Total CG Il Alarm/
Security Expenses

Total CG Il UTILITIES
EXPENSE

CG Il OFFICE &
ADMIN EXPENSE

CG Il Office Supplies

Total CG Il OFFICE &
ADMIN EXPENSE

CG Il OTHER
EXPENSES

CG Il Bank Fees

Total CG I OTHER
EXPENSES

CG Il DEBT SERVICE
EXPENSE

CG 1l Principal
Payment Expense

Total CG Il DEBT
SERVICE EXPENSE

Total Operating
Expense

NOI - Net Operating
Income

Created on 04/01/2022

Selected Period

% of Selected Period

Fiscal Year To Date

% of Fiscal Year To Date

2,969.36 1.99 3,165.76 0.61
214.15 0.14 1,367.90 0.26
218.26 0.15 546 .81 0.10
219.26 0.15 546.61 0.10
143.42 0.10 627.92 0.12
143.42 0.10 627.92 0.12

64.94 0.04 367.75 0.07
64.94 0.04 194.82 0.04
64.94 0.04 194,82 0.04
129.88 0.09 562.57 0.11
3,676.07 247 6,270.76 1.20
0.00 0.00 7.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 7.00 0.00
12.00 0.01 116.45 0.02
12.00 0.01 116.45 0.02
0.00 0.00 40,000.00 7.66

0.00 0.00 40,000.00 7.66
53,247.14 35.72 148,567.55 28.43
95,832.30 64.28 373,920.82 71.57

Page 3




Cash Flow
Account Name
Total Income

Total Expense
Net Income
Other ltems
Prepayments
Net Other Items

Cash Flow

Beginning Cash

Beginning Cash + Cash
Flow

Actual Ending Cash

Created on 04/01/2022

Selected Period

% of Selected Period

Fiscal Year To Date

% of Fiscal Year To Date

149,079.44 100.00 522.497.37 100.00
53,247 .14 35.72 148,567.55 28.43
95,832.30 64.28 373,929.82 71.57
-1,232.38 -94,993.50
-1,232.38 -94,993.50
94,599.92 278,936.32

254,167.31 69,842.91

348,767.23 348,779.23

348,767.23 348,767.23

Page 4



| abed

EGETE]

o183

o83

HOV
ZC0Z/LO/ED  9v6eve-ECSELY 000

HOV
€¢0c/L0/e0  C061E2-£25Z.LY 000

HOV
Z202Z/L0/e0 ZvZieZ-eTseLy 000

88'¢z

Gt'5z

H0'SS

X1 ‘uelig
GlLZ @ung
1se3 aAuQ
Aysiaaun
€9€€ - VOH
1| aebapsen

saniinn uopels
abalj0n

20BLL

X1 ‘uelug
GLZ @ng
1se3 eAlg
Aysioaiun
£9EE - VOH
Il e1ebapsen

c08.4

X1 ‘uefag
Gleg aung
1se3 aauQ
Alsieaiun
£9€€ - VOH
1| ejebapsen

ssiin uonels
abajjon

salnn uonelg
afojjon

SallN - 0L89

salnn - 0189

SanN - 0189

220¢/10/vQ Uo pajeatd

HOV

¢20¢/10/E0 ¢20Z/LO/ED  9¥6ErZ-E2STLY

HOV

2202/10/e0 €202/L0/E0  CO6LET-EZGCLY

HOV

€eoz/Lo/eo ¢c02/L0/E0  Zreiec-€TsTiy

s3and
220z 40
INIWAVAHINO

2e0e/Le/eD 861l 000

00-00¢

20822

X1 ‘uelig
GlZ 8lng
1se3 8Au(]
Aysiaaiun
€£9€E - YOH

usisuy ‘UR) U BPO ZLry || @ebapise)

wowAediann
10

punjay - sen(
YOH - LOLY

sanmn - 0189

€eoz/Le/cn 220Z/LE/e0 1000

o9) [ejual Jo

wawdedianp

ZZ0Z/0L/E0 L1461 000

0000}

208LL

X1 ‘uelig
§GlLg aung
1seJ 8AlQ
Ajsianiun
£9EE€ - VOH
1| aebopsen

|d juowaibg
peyD el ELEY

awoou|
[elusy 03
It 90 - S0¥S

yawiediaaQ Jo punjay - sang YOH - 1019

punjey

€e0z/zo/en 2202/20/en 18juag jusag

uonduoasaq

ajeq pied #%29yo piedupn

pled

auieN aaked nun Apadoay

JuUNoa2Y 19

awodu| [ejuay 93 11 DI - SOVS

ajeq ang aleq |iig
ON :SUOljoeSURI] POSIdAdY MOYS
2202/1E/€0 01 2202/ 10/E0 :abuey ajeq
ajeq |ig :adA) ajeqg

IV snejs g

IV :$junodody 19

Iy :edA 1 Juswheq

IV :saaked

aaualajay

20822 X1 'uehig 61z a1ng 153 8L ANSIOAIUN EIEE - YOH || oleBopise :sepadoid

I'ejeq g



Z ubey

oL1)08|5

Jepjuudsg

SIETE

INGET =]

o813

o983

oupalg

uonduasaq

£¢02/10/£0

2202/1L0/E0

€z0z/1L0/e0

220z/10/en

2e0z/L0/€0

2202/1L0/e0

2c02/1L0/ED

ajeq pied

HOV
099vee-ecseLy 000

HOV
r00EeC-€252LY 000

HOV
9681£2-£252.Lr 000

HOV
¥061€2-€252.LF 000

HOV
906LEC-€25CLy 000

HOV
yeeeee-eesesy 000

HOV
c80.Ee-EeSeLy 000

#3oayn predun

Syedl

0£'88

ge'se

09°%S

0192

0z'0L

Or'ovl

pled

salyn uonels
abeyj0n

saflnn uones
abajjon

salnn uonels
abajon

sannn uoneis
abejjon

sann uoneis
aba)on

safiin uonels
abajjon

salnn uones
aboljoD

awep asked

X1 ‘uefiag
GLg aung
jseg aAuqg
AsiaAaun
£9¢€¢ - VOH
|| ajebapse)

20844

X1 ‘uelig
§lz 8lng
jseq eAluQg
Aysianiun
£9EE - YOH
1| !ebapsen

¢084L

X1 ‘uefig
GlZ aung
seq aAug
Ajisianiun
£9€€ - VOH
|| @1ebopsen

2082

X1 ‘uelig
GLZ eung
1se3 eauQ
Ajsianiun
€9€€ - YOH
|| @1ebapsen

c08.2

X1 ‘uekig
Sl |ung
1587 BAU(]
Aysieaun
£9¢€ - VOH
|| @ebepsed

208.LL

X1 ‘uelig
SlZ aung
jse3 aauQg
Ajsieniun
£9€€ - YOH
1l @jebapsen

208LL

X1 ‘uehug
GLZ 8ung
jse3q aaug
Ajsiamun
£9€€ - VOH
Il ayebapsed

208LL
wun Htedeag

saninn - 0189

sefiinn - 0189

sannn - 0189

s8N - 0189

sanin - 0189

s8N - 0189

sanmn - 0189

JUNO22Y 19

€20e/10/£0

2202/10/£0

Ze0z/Lo/en

zz0e/10/e0

2z20Z/10/€0

2202/10/e0

¢z02/10/e0

ajeq ang

2202/} 0/¥0 1o pajesald

2ene/Lo/eo

£202/10/e0

AAVAL O

€eoz/1Lo/e0

¢202/10/£0

2202/10/e0

€¢0e/10/e0

ajeq g

HOV
099vec-e2seLy

HOV
P00ECE-ECSeLY

HOV
9681E£C-€252LY

HOV
¥0B1EZ-€2SELY

HOV
9061€2-€2Ge.LY

HOV
PEETET-ECSELY

HOV
280.£2-€252LY

aoUDIAY

liejaq li'g




€ abed £202/10/%0 Uo pajesld

18)U87) JuaAg Ausianiun 9 sueday
- quis Japun pleuoy £9¢€ - VOH buipiing 03
vesjseday  2z0z/0L/£0 6461 000 00°0S HOMIYAN 1l e1ebepsen H9D-vSLL  Z2Z0Z/0V/ED 2¢0z/01/e0

asueuajuel g sieday Bulping 93 11 99 - ¥51L

c08.LL
X1 ‘uefag
Gie eaung
1583 aAuQ
om Austaniun saye
lneday juewabeuepy £9€€ - VOH 9 SUIBJUNO
uejnod - Zzoz/ol/eo 8/61 000 £0°zze oe7 apnyjos Il elebensed  190-0rLL  ZZ0Z/OL/EO Zcoz/oL/en  LSrb9.00v-Id

SajeT g suieyunod || 993 - oviL

00°0 00°6z2

2082/
X1 ‘uelig
GlLZ eaung
; 1SB3 @AuQ  eoueuBjUIBY
Aysiaaiun ® sieday
10| Bupped oy pleuoy €9€€ - YOH spunolg
urulelp ies|y - 2202/01/€0 6461 000 0062 ‘YHOMIIYA 11 @1ebajsen 9D -GEL.  2202/0L/€0 zeoz/oL/eo

208.L
X1 'uefug
Glc¢ 8ng
ISBT 8ALQ  SoUBUBIUIBI
Ausieniun 9 sieday
dn %aid pleuoy £9EE - YOH SpuUnolg
ysesd) Alyuow  Zzoz/oL/e0 6461 000 00002 LHOMUYAN Il e1ebopsed  190-GELL  2202/0L/E0 2202/0L/e0 22025220

@oueuajuiel @ Sieday spunolg || 99 - SELL

0844
X1 ‘uekig
GLZ 8ung
1se3 aAuQ
Asieniun sS04
saiadoly £9EE - YOH  Juswabeuepy
Zc0g udlely  ZZ0zZ/0L/e0 L86L 000 0001z lesg leebansed  190- 1012 ZZ0OZ/LO/EO Zc0Z/L0/E0

$094 Juawabeuew 1 99 - 1012

000 16°v6L

208..L
X1 ‘uekig
GlLZ 8ng
1se3 aauQ
Aysiaaun
HOV safjnn uoneis £9€E - YOH HOV
oupPBIg  ZZ0Z/LO/ED  BBEGZZ-EZSZLY 000 £6'941 abajjon Il ayefapised samnn - 0L89  ZZ0Z/1L0/E0 2202/L0/E0  B6ESZZ-£252.LY

208LL
uondusseq  ajeq pied #3929y piedupn pied awep aakey nun Auadord  unoosoy 19 ajeq ang ajeq g aoualajey

1I'ejaq li'g



v abey

jeba
10} 1auiR)ay

saa |ebaT
Krenugay

Zeoz/oLieo

€eoz/oL/en

00°0

0861 000

9461 000

LyTz66e

0000002

Ly'Eze'6l

d771 ‘uLneTon
uewoaN
auney|

47171 ‘uuneop
UBLIYOBN
auney|

208.L

XL ‘uelig
Glg aung
1se3 aAu(Q
Ajisiaaiun
€9€€ - VOH
1| @ebapsen

082

X1 ‘velig
Glg |lng
1583 aAlQ
Ausieaiun
€9¢¢ - YOH
|| @yeboapse)

asuadx3 |ebo7
92~ 18LL

asuadx] |eba
o0~ 18LL

ZZ0Z/0L/ED

ZZ0z/01/e0

2202Z/10/¥0 uo pajesid

2202/0L/ED

Z22¢02/0L/E0

FETEEN]

1199

wniwalg
aouelnsu|

2eoziseren

2861 000

00'588'¢

sajuedwo)
aouBINSU|
fneuupud 8yl

208LL

X1 ‘uefig
gLz sung
iseg aaug
Aysienun
£9¢€¢ - VOH
1| ejebejsen

aoueInsu|

Apadoiq
[e1018WWoD
59~ LELL

AAVARTAI)

asuadx3 |eba7 || 92 - 18LL

2202/5e/e0

2912850001

asnoy
100 ZLIBUIM

2e0z/0L/ED

6261 000

0069

pleuoy
“YHOMIYA

z0842

X1 ‘uelig
gLz aung
1se3 aauq
AlsiaAaLn
£9¢€ - YOH
|| ®yebapsen

aoueuajuiey
3 slieday OV
1190 - v9LL

aoueinsu] Auadold [epIawwod || 9 - LLLL

€20¢/0L/E0

220c/0L/E0

Buiues|n
1auan
waag Alyiuop

¢c0z/0L/E0

G461 000

00521

eoIssar
‘uospny

208LL

X1 ‘uedig
GlLe ang
1883 9ALQ
Aysianiun
£9eE - VOH
1| @ebepsen

asuadxy
feuoyuer 93
190 -851L

@oueusjulely B sieday OV 11 90 - v9LL

Z202/011e0

220Z/01H/E0

0120000

208.L
x| ‘uelig
§le aung
1se3 aauQ

adueuIUIE

asuadx3 [edopuer 93 11 9 - GG1L

uopduosaq

ajeq pied

# Y28y predun

pied

awep aaked

nun Apadoid

Juno22y 19

ajeq ang

ajeqa g

aoualojey

ejaq li'g




G abed

LINEETE|

RINRETE]

lapjuudg
‘o193

sbeuleig
'18MBS 'IBIBAN
“epuudg
RelTIkETE]

abeulelp
‘19mas ‘1a)epp
“spuudg
EelVi ek =]

iepjuuds
‘010813

GINGE e

CZ0Z/LEIED

2coeiviien

2202/60/€0

2c02/60/0

2z0z/60/€0

€20e/60/e0

£202/60/£0

HOV
96Ere-£eSTLy 000

HOV
8681€2-€252LF 000

HOV
¥96022-€2SeLy 000

HOV
Zyyeze-£eseLy 000

HOV
08.222-€252.F 000

HOV
Y96ECC-£CGCLY 000

HOV
29.6L2-£25ZLy 000

£0'€d

S6°¢E

SY'E98

8561L

L6'EE6

STLLL

brve

safinn uonels
abiajjon

saninn uoneig
abajon

sannn uonejs
abajjon

samnn uoneg
abajjon

Saliin uones
afisjjon

selinn uonels
abajjon

sefnn uonels
abajjon

X1 ‘uefig
gLz 8yng
1583 anuQ
Ayistaaiun
£9€E - VOH
I ejebapsen

208.4

X1 ‘uedig
gLz 8ung
1Se3 8AuQ
Ays1aniun
€9€E - VOH
Il a1ebapsen

2¢08LL

X1 ‘uedig
Ggle aing
1se3 aAlQ
Ayisieaun
£9EE - YOH
1| @1eBapsen

208.L.L

X1 ‘uedig
Gl 8ung
1se3 aauq
Ausiaaiun
£9€¢ - VOH
|| ®1ebapsen

c08.L

X1 ‘uelig
GlLe eung

1se3 aAuQ
Ausiaaiun

£9€E - VOH
|| aebapsen

20841

X1 ‘uekig
Sle 8ng
1se3 aAlQ
Ausianun
£9€E - YOH
Il elebapise)

084

X1 ‘uelug
SlZ sung
1se3 aau(Q
Aysiaajun
£9€€ - YOH
11 e1ebsapsen

RINRETE]
190 - Lot

20813
190 - 10vL

INLETE]
90 - L0vL

211993
190 - 10V

2110813
190~ Loy

EIMEETE
192~ LovL

oupalg
190~ L0¥L

¢C0E/LE/ED

€e0civLieo

¢202/60/£0

2202/60/E0

2202/60/€0

¢202/60/€0

ce0e/e0/e0

¢20¢/10/¥0 Uo pajesid

Zeoz/Le/eo

2e0eivLie0

€20z/60/c0

2c¢0e/60/e0

€20Z/60/E0

Ze0z/60/€0

€¢02/60/€0

HOV
E12CTA Jau YA TR

HOV
8681 E€2-€252.LY

HOV
¥9602c-ceseLy

HOV
[A g XA am XA TARS

HOV
08.222-€252.Ly

HOV
vaeEec-€ehely

HOV
¢9.61e-eeSely

uonduosaq

ajeq pied

#3909y predun

pred

awep aakeyd

Apadouy

Junoasy 19

ajeq ang

QU293 1 9D - LovL

ajeq g

ELITEYETE ]

I'eyeq g



g ebedq

Japjuudg
‘oupaly

Japjuuds
‘o8|

Japjuudg
‘aujos|q

Japjuudg
‘ou08|3

Japjuudg
o83

RIBEE(E]

1Bpyuudg
‘ouag

uondussaq

¢e0e/LE/En

¢c0e/LEIE0

¢20Z/LE/e0

2e0e/Le/en

€20Z/LEIED

£20z/LeIen

2coe/Leren

ajeq pied

HOV
86£G2¢-€25¢Ly 000

HOV
9681E2-€ZGCLY 000

HOV
2061€2-£25¢Ly 000

HOV
Y061EC-EESCLy 000

HOV
9061E€C-€CGCLy 000

HOV
veeeee-eeseLy 000

HOV
Z80.EZ-ECSZLY 000

#3%9uD predun

199y

0552

Ge'se

Ge'sz

G662

0Z'01

LIN A4

pred

sapiin uohels
abejjon

saninn uonelg
abajjon

sannn uoneg
abayjon

sannn uonels
abs|jon

salnn vones
abajjo)

sanlnn uoners
abisjjo)

sannn uones
abaljo)

awepN aaked

¥ ‘uelug
Gig aung
1seg aauQ
Ajisiaain
€£9€€ - VOH
11 |yebapsen

208LL

X1 ‘uekig
Glg aing
1se3 aauQ
Aysiaaiun
£9€E - VOH
|| @ebapsen

2081

X1 ‘uelig
GLZ 8|ung
1583 8ALQ
Ajsianun
£9€€ - YOH
1| @yebopsen

z08.L
X1 ‘uelig
Glg @ng
1883 8AU(
Aysianiun

£9€€ - YOH
|| debapsen

208.LL

X1 ‘uefig
Glz aung
1587 9ALQ
Auslaniun
€9¢€ - YOH
1| @ebapsen

208L4

X1 ‘uelig
Gl eung

Jseg aauqg
Aysieaun

£9EE - VOH
1| erefispsen

20821

X1 ‘uedig
GlL¢ |ung
1se3 aAu(]
Ajsianiun
£9¢€€ - VOH
|| !ebapsen

¢08.L
jun Apadoad

oupeg
90 - 10vL

o83
92~ L0vL

ouyPa|g
W90 - 10vL

omoal3
192~ 10bL

aj08|3
19D~ 1o0vL

GITGETE
190~ 1ovL

au8|g
9D~ 10vL

uNos9y 19

ZZ0Z/LEIE0

2202/1€/€0

Zz0Z/LE/E0

220z/1E/ED

Zzoz/Le/en

Ze0Z/LEe0

220Z/LE/ED

ajeq ang

2202/10/%0 Uo pajesid

¢c0e/LEe0

Zz0Z/LEIE0

Z2eoz/ie/eo

220¢/1E/E0

Z2202/1LEIE0

Z2c0e/Le/el

2Z0Z/LE/E0

aeq g

HOV
86E£GCC-ELSELY

HOV
9681E€C-€CGCLY

HOV
Z06LE2-€2SELY

HOV
v061€2-€252LY

HOV
9061£2-€2GCLY

HOV
PEECEC-ECSELY

HOV
280L€2-€252LY

acuaiajey

11ejaq g




/ abey

Jspuudg

1spjuudg

Jspjuudsg

BLORIA 1609

2¢0e/1E/e0

2202/1E/€0

¢e0z/60/€0

¢e0e/10/e0

000

HOV
00vSee-eesely 000

HOV
¥00€22-£252L¥ 000

HOV
€Zeoee-eeseLy 000

HOV
00¥S2e-€Cgesy 000

SL'vie

0ee

09'G1

5982

04'9%1

salinn uonels
abajjon

ssfin uonelg
abisjjon

sallinn uonels
abie|jon

sann uonels
abajjon

208.2L

X1 ‘uelig
Gle 8ing
1se3 8AlQ
Aystaniun
£9EE - YOH
|| @1ebapsen

20822

X1 'uelig
GL¢ aung
1se3 aauq
Alsianiun
£9€€ - VOH
Il eebapsen

20821

X1 ‘uehig
GlZ a|ng
1se3 aalQ
Alsiaaiun
€9€E€ - YOH
|| @ebapsen

208L4

X1 ‘uelug
GlLg sung
1883 aAlQ
Ajsianiun
€9€€ - VOH
11 @ebapsen

asuadxy
1apunds
193 -20%.L

asuadx3
Japjuudg
19D - 20vL

asuadxgy
Japjuuds
1192~ zovs

asuadxy
l8pupdg
190 -20¥.L

¢202/1E/€0

¢e0z/LE/ D

£202/60/€0

220e/10/e0

£20¢/10/v0 uo pajeal)

HOV
CZOZ/LE/E0  00VSZT-ET5eLY

HOV
ZC0Z/LE/EQ  YO0ETZ-E2STLY

HOV
220e/60/e0  ZZzoee-eeseLy

HOV
€e0a/1L0/e0  00vSZE-CeGeLy

CTRETE|

Japjuuds
‘0293

uondussaq

000

HOV

CCOZILEIED  Cveled-£dsely 000

HOV

¢C0Z/LEIE0  099vZe-eeSely 000

2jeq pied

#302yDp predun

9€'696'C

90°€s

G6°GZ

pled

saninn uoneig
abajjon

seflnn uonels
abajjon

awieN aaked

2082

X1 ‘uelig
§l¢ aung
1se3 8Au(Q]
Ajisianiun
£9€€ - YOH
|1 @jebapsen

208..

X1 ‘uelig
GLZ aung
1se3 aAu()
Aysiaaiun
€9¢€ - YOH
11 :1ebapsen

20844
yun Apadouy

upPag
190 - Lovs

210813
92~ 10vL

Junosay 9

ZE0Z/LE/ED

£e0z/Le/en

ajeq ang

asuadx3 Japuuds || 99 - ZovL

HOV
CCOZ/LE/E0  ZVZITZ-€2G8ZLy

HOV
220Z/LE/E0  099VEE-EZSELY

‘ajeq g asualajay

Iejaq g



gabey 2202710/ Uo pajesiy

aq 0} JuswAed 1se3 aAuQ asuadx3
- 2202/8L Aysianiun Juawied
/2 ustuaslby Jueq £9€€ - VOH [edioutid
l8d  220e/10/v0 €861 000 00°000°04 [BloUBRUL JSIlH Il eehapsen 99 -106. Z202/10/v0 2eoz/Leeo
asuadx3y juswied jediouid || 9 - L06L
208LL
XL ‘uelig
1B8UMQ 0} Glg |ung
sioeq pebieyn 1se3 8AlLQ
- Aejsiauuny Ajsianiun
aggz - ebieyn yueg £9€¢ - VOH §884 Hueq
jueg 4SSN 2202/S1/E0 L68-4SN 000 00zl Auadsoid || @iebapsen (19D -108L Z202/SL/ED 220eg/sL/e0 168-4SN
saaqjueq || 93 - L08L
0844
X1 ‘uefag
Gi¢eung
19jUan) JUBAT 1S3 aau(] asuadxy
- Buuonuopy Ajlsianiun wa)sAg
Aunosg £96€ -VOH  Aunoag 03
Auow  2z0z/01/€0 pi6L 000 69 030 || ejebajsen (190 - LS. 22OZIOLIED 22z0z/0L/e0 L19ESL
asuadx3 waysAs A1indag 03 119D - L5¥L
¢08.L
x| ‘uefig
Gieg 8ing
onenby 1se3 aAlQ asuadx3
- Buuoyjuopy Aysienun waysig
Ajunoag €9€E-VOH  Aunoesg Oy
Amiuow  2z0z/01/€0 161 000 v6+9 030 || @yebapsen  ||90-LSpL  ZZ0Z/0L/ED 220Z/0L/€0 L19€S1
asuadx3 waysAg Ajundeg ov |1 9O - 1SYL
208LL
X1 ‘uefig
GlLg aung
1s83 8AU(Q asuadx3y
Aysianiun auoydeja |
HOV €9EE -VOH @ i8uLiu] D3 HOV
ULyl 220Z/5¢/€0 SL0LPLLYLL0LL0 000 Zrevl Juruappng || eebopsed  [19D-22k.  Z202/52/ED 2202/52/E0 GLOLYPLIPELOLLO

asuadxg auoydaja) g 19uwau] 53 |1 99 - Z2vL

c08LL

X1 ‘uefig

gLz |ung

1se3 8auQ

Aysiaaiun suoyd

auoyd HOV £9€€ - VOH B 18WBIU| OV HOV
elLlU]  ZZOZ/EL/E0 61L0896LELL0LL0 000 9z'6L2 Jurjueppng || elebepsen 19DD-2LpL  2ZOZ/ELIED Z202/ELIED 610896L€1 L0440
auold g Jauau oV 11 90 - ZIvL
uondussaq  ajeq pled #3408y predun pred awep aafed yun Apadoird junosay 19 @jeqg ang ayeq g aoualajay

I'ejaq g




6 abed ZZ0Z/10/p0 U0 pajeal)

000 PLLVY'EY 1ejoL
208LL
X1 ‘uelig
MOIISE Ul plaYy GlZ 8|ng
i uopdussaq  ajyeq pied #%29yn predun pred awep aaked yun Auadold noooy 19 ajeq eng ajeq g asualajay

Ile}sq li'g



BEAL

Properties

3363 University Drive East, Suite 215
Bryan, TX 77802
(979)764-2500
www.bealbcshoa.com

April 26, 2022

Castlegate Il Management Report

Delinquency Report: Total outstanding is $105,683.82, including interest. We continue to make calls and
sending statements and delinquency letters. We will be making one more round of calls on the regular
assessment, due January 31*. Any unpaid accounts will be turned over to collections by May 15" unless they
have set up a payment plan.

Violation Report: 42 current active violations. Property drives are occurring every 2 weeks at this time.

Architectural Control Committee: Projects submitted: 19 Approved.

6 Inground Pool 2 Shed

2 Playscape 3 Home Paint Change

1 Solar Panels 1 Driveway expansion/widening
2 Pergola 1 Enclosed Patio

1 Window

Social Committee:

Landscape Committee:

Future Meeting Dates:
July 21, 2022 6:00pm

October 6, 2022 6:00pm
October 11, 2022 7:00pm (Annual Membership)
*Dates are tentative and subject to change



0000

LGZZ0L

LOB18Z00 *

AN

MW

A\~

& ®
¢ ¥ P
v o
". .0
Visit us online at ProsperityBankUSA.com Statement Date 3/31/2022
2818 1 AV 0.426 Account No ****3839
HOMEQWNERS ASSOCIATION OF CASTLEGATE II, Page 1 of 4
INC.
RESERVE ACCOUNT
3363 UNIVERSITY DR E STE 215
BRYAN TX 77802-3470
]|||||1IhlI111|"|1|h||111!|"|l||ll"lliululi"||||l||||||"
STATEMENT SUMMARY TX Small Business Check Account No ****3839
03/01/2022  Beginning Balance $10,000.00
0 Deposits/Other Credits + $0.00
0 Checks/Other Debits . $0.00
03/31/2022  Ending Balance 31 Days in Statement Period $10,000.00

TOTAL OVERDRAFT FEES

Total For This Period Total Year-to-Date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Return Item Fees $0.00 $0.00

DAILY ENDING BALANCE

Date Balance
03-01 $10,000.00

MEMBER FDIC @ NYSE Symbol “PE"

Virah LT
LENDEFR



